# May 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2009 ASC MINUTES

BEN R. OPENED WITH THE SENERNITY PRAYER BEN R. READ THE 12 TRADITIONS NA ROBERT M. READ THE 12 CONCEPTS OF NA BEN R. READ PURPOSE OF AN ASC & THE UNITY STATEMENT BILLIE S. READ THE SERVICE PRAYER

## ROLL CALL

BETTERLATE THAN NEVER—PRESENTCROSSROADS—PRESENTNEW ATTITUDES—PRESENTNEW HOPE—PRESENTREFLECTIONS—PRESENTSERIOUS UNDERTAKINGS—PRESENTHOPE WITHOUT DOPE—INACTIVEFREEDOM TRAIN—INACTIVE

## WE HAVE A QUORUM

<u>SECRETARY REPORT BY CARRIE S.</u> MINUTES READ AND ACCEPTED

## TREASURER REPORT BY CHERRI B.

GIVEN AND ACCEPTED. CARRIE S. ALSO GAVE CHERRI B. THE BANK STATEMENTS FOR JAN, FEB, AND MARCH. SHE IS STILL HAVING PROBLEMS ACCESSING THE ONLINE BANKING FOR WOODFOREST ACCOUNT.

# RCM REPORT BY MARTY C.

ON MAY 16<sup>TH</sup> AND 17<sup>TH</sup> RSC'S WILL BE IN BEAUMONT FOR THE NEXT RSC. THE RSC IS ON SATURDAY THE 16<sup>TH</sup> AND SUNDAY THE 17<sup>TH</sup> WILL BE A LEARNING DAY FOR ALL WHO IS INVOLVED ON THE RSC LEVEL AND THOSE WHO WANT TO ATTEND. WCNA WORLD UNITY DAY IS AUG. 22 IN Barcelona, Spain HASCONA WILL BE HOSTING. THEY ASKED NORTHSIDE TO HELP WITH FOOD

## <u>H&I REPORT BY DON K.</u>

JIMMY H. HAS OFFICIALLY RESIGNED AS H&I CHAIR. HE BROUGHT DON K. WHAT LITERATURE HE HAD AND HAS MADE ANOTHER ORDER AND DID IT FOR THE AREA AND DOESN'T EXPECT TO BE REMBERCED FOR THE ORDER. SHELIA HAS BEEN GOING INTO A WOMENS FACILITY IN CONROE AND HAS ASKED FOR A ONE TIME Literature donation.

## <u>PI REPORT BY BEN C.</u>

SCHEDULES ARE READY. INVOICE WILL BE SENT TO THE P.O. BOX.

ACTIVITIES REPORT BY DON K. THE TROPHIES FOR THE CHILI COOK OFF WERE PICKED AND GIVEN TO THE TEAMS THAT WON. STEWART MADE THE FLYERS FOR FBTL. THERE HAS BEEN SPEAKERS INVITED FROM HOUSTON FOR THE H&I MEETING. ROBERT M, IS TO HOST SUNDAY BRUNCH @ FBTL. T-SHIRTS ARE \$15.00 NO MATTER THE SIZE.SO FAR \$315 HAS BEEN COLLECTED IN PRESALES. WE WILL ORDER 70 SHIRTS.

#### ADHOC REPORTBY BREND W.

BIGGER JOB THAN EXPECT AND IS STILL WORKING ON THE POLICY REVIEW IT WILL BE READY FOR THE JUNE MEETING BUT BRENDA WILL BE ABSENT DUE TO FOOT SURGERY.

#### VICE CHAIR REPORT BY CHERRI B.

NEED TO DISCUSS REGIONAL AND WORLD DONATIONS DURING SHARING AND NEED TO MAKE A DECISION.

BREAK

BEN R. OPENED WITH THE SENRENITY PRAYER 7<sup>TH</sup> TRADITION BASKET WAS \$70 AND DONATED BACK TO AREA.

### **GROUP REPORTS**

BLTN—SCOTT C. PROBLEMS T-SHIRT SALES AND SOFTBALL TOURNEMENT. THEY GAVE AN AREA DONATION OF \$310 FOR MARCH, APRIL, AND MAY. THEY COLLECTED \$132 FROM THE BASEBALL TOURNEMENT. THEY DIDN'T HAVE VERY GOOD ATTENDANCE DUE TO ALL THE RAIN FROM THE DAYS BEFORE.

CROSSROADS—MALLORY P. WELCOME TO AREA. GSRA FOR CROSSROADS. THEY ARE HAVING A DISFUNCTIONAL RELATIONSHIP WITH THE CHURCH. THEY ARE TO MEET WITH THE CHURCH TO SEE WHERE THEIR RELATIONSHIP STANDS. THEY ALSO NEED SUPPORT FOR MEETING ATTENDANCE.THEY ARE DONATING A BRISKET FOR FBTL.

NEW ATTITUDES—BILLIE S. MAY 17<sup>TH</sup> VOLLEYBALL TOURNEMENT AT BURROUGHS PARK. THEIR FRIDAY NIGHT MEETING IS GOING WELL IT IS FROM 6:30 TO 7:30.

THEIR MEMBERS WANT MORE SUPPORT FROM AREA AND THEY ARE HAVING PROBLEMS WITH THE AREA WEBSITE NOT BEING UPDATED. THEY ARE DONATING 2 BRISKETS FOR FBTL.

NEW HOPE—ROBERT M. THEY HAD AN AREA DONATION OF \$25.00 THIS MONTH. THE GROUP HAS MOVED TO 17703 NONE SUCH RD, CONROE, TX 77306. THIS IS IN THE GRANGERLAND AREA. THEIR NEW MEETING DAYS ARE SUNDAY, TUESDAY, AND FRIDAY @ 8PM. THEY ARE DONATING A BRISKET TO AREA FOR FBTL.

# REFLECTIONS WESLEY B. LOUISE B. IS HAVING A BIRTHDAY THIS MONTH. THEY ARE DONATING 2 BRISKETS FOR FBTL.

SERIOUS UNDERTAKINGS—DON K. THEY HAD A \$30 AREA DONATION FOR THIS MONTH. DON K. CELEBRATES HIS 4<sup>TH</sup> B-DAY ON MAY 29<sup>TH</sup>.

#### SHARING SESSION

BEN C. LET US KNOW THAT THE REGIONAL WEB SITE IS ALMOST COMPLETE. GSR'S TO MAKE SURE INFO IS CORRECT GO TO TBRNA.ORG TO MAKE CHANGES.

WORLD AND REGION HAVE NOT BEEN SENT ANYTHING YET THIS YEAR. GSR'S AGREEDTO TABLE TILL NEXT MONTH AFTER FBTL.

## <u>OLDBUSINESS</u> NO OLD BUSINESS

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

RCM'S ASKED FOR \$160 TO TRAVEL TO THE RSC IN BEAUMONT. WE ALSO GAVE THEM A \$50 DONATIONTO TAKE WITH THEM.

SHELIA IS ASKING FOR LITERATURE FOR WOMEN'S CENTER IN CONROE. THEY CURRENTLY HAVE AA LITERATURE AND SHELIA HAS BEEN ASKING BLTN FOR LITERATURE FOR THEM ALSO. WE NEED MORE INFO ON WHAT THEY HAVE AND DON'T HAVE BEFORE WE MAKE ANY DECISIONS. SCOTT C. WILL CHECK ON THIS FOR US.

ROBERT M. REQUESTED FUNDS FOR THE SUNDAY BRUNCH FOR FBTL OF \$150. GSR'S AGREE

THE SECRETARY WILL WATCH THE MAIL FOR THE INVOICE FOR THE SCHEDULES. ONE SOURCE WILL BE CONTACTED TO SEE HOW MUCH IT WILL COST TO CHANGE THE SCHEDULES SINCE THEY ARE READY AND NEW HOPE GROUP JUST MOVED. WE ALL AGREED THAT IF IT WAS \$100 TO \$150 TO GO AHEAD AND DO IT.

## <u>ELECTIONS</u>

H&I, PI, AND ACTIVITIES CHAIR GSR'S NEED TO GO BACK TO THEIR GROUPS AND REQUEST FOR AREA POSITIONS.

NEXT ASC IS SUNDAY JUNE 7<sup>TH</sup> @ REFLEFCTIONS IN COLDSPRINGS. THANKS CROSSROADS!!! MEETING ADJOURNED